1 1iE CHURCH oF ScorLaND for (e year ending 1s¢ April, 1860,
N6 THE YEAR.
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ording to Schen]ulc,
the schoo] houses,
hurch algo gt Elgin, 9 miles from Huntingdon,

ing from the remoya] of families to other parts of the country, chiefly to the United
es,

rn received from Managers,

"W have al] been sold, subject to regulations,

e desiroug to build a Manse, but in need of e
pposed to be a mistake in estimating its

% Church mych Wanted. The present one being far too small. Ministep ordained
.\'ovember, 1859,

£ of Church ot given, it being the property of the Right Honorable Edward Ellice,
llguior. Charge vacant since the death of the Rey, Prosper L, Leger, 26th Novem,
859,




